

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Ernesto González Cabrera

Address: Callejón Porcino, No. 9-A, entre Ave Sandino y Campo, Santa Clara, Villa Clara, Cuba.

Mobile Number: +36703143290

E-mail Address: ernesto.gonzalez.cabrera@student.uni-miskolc.hu
er92gcabrera@gmail.com

Sex: Male Date of Birth: 09:09:1992 Place: Santa Clara

Nationality: Cuban

WORKPLACE INFORMATION

Institute of Logistics. Faculty of Mechanical Engineering and Informatics.

University of Miskolc

Address: Miskolc-Egyetemváros, A/5

Phone Number: +36703143290.

TEACHING CATEGORY: Instructor Professor, September 2018

Assistant Professor, September 2020

ACADEMIC CATEGORY: Master in Industrial Engineering, November 4, 2021.

SCIENTIFIC CATEGORY: University Degree: Industrial Engineer. Central University "Marta Abreu" of Las Villas. July 15, 2016.

- 6 years of teaching and research experience in the field of Industrial Engineering.

Languages known:

- English
- German

POSITIONS HELD

- Organization and Planning Methodologist. Department of Organization, Planning, Control and Quality (DOPCC). Central University "Marta Abreu" of Las Villas (June 2019 to June 2022).

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

- Direction of Organization, Planning, Control and Quality (DOPCC). Central University "Marta Abreu" of Las Villas (September 2016 to June 2022).
- Department of Industrial Engineering. Central University "Marta Abreu" of Las Villas. Part-time Professor (September 2016 to June 2022).
- Department of Mechanical Engineering. Universidad Central "Marta Abreu" de Las Villas, Full-time Professor (from June 1, 2022 to present).

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Sep 2023	Attending to the doctoral program József Hatvany Doctoral School for Computer Science and Engineering
Sep 2023	Simulation of Material Flow and Logistics
Sep 2023	Hungarian for Beginner Learners
Sep 2023	Theory of Material Flow Systems
Sep 2023	Transportation-Forwarding
Sep 2023	Discrete Mathematics
Sep 2023	Discrete Mathematics
Nov – 2021	M. Sc of Engineering, Industrial Engineering. Universidad Central “Marta Abreu” de Las Villas.
2020	Advanced English
June – 2020	Course on Social Problem of Science and Technology
Feb – 2020	Postgraduate Engineering and Maintenance Management
Dec – 2019	Postgraduate Occupational safety Management
Nov - 2019	Postgraduate Ergonomics
Oct - 2019	Postgraduate Supply Chain Management
Sept – 2019	Postgraduate Business Intelligence
June – 2019	Postgraduate Asset Management
May – 2019	Postgraduate Project Management
April - 2019	Postgraduate Business strategic management.
March - 2019	Postgraduate Quality Engineering and Six Sigma.
Feb - 2019	Postgraduate Management of business processes.
Dec - 2018	Postgraduate Quality Management.
Nov - 2018	Postgraduate Human Capital Management.
Oct - 2018	Postgraduate Production/ Operations Management. May
- 2018	Postgraduate Quantitative methods for decision-making.
April - 2018	Postgraduate Methodology of research and infotechnology.
March - 2018	Postgraduate Applied Statistics.
2017 - 2108	Intermediate German
Oct - 2017	Postgraduate Security and National Defense for university graduates intraining.
Feb - Jun 2017	Basic Training for Teachers.
Sep – Dec 2016	Intermediate English.
2011- 2016	Dipl.-Ing. of Engineering, Industrial Engineering. Universidad Central “Marta Abreu” de Las Villas.

SUBJECTS TAUGHT

- Standardization and quality
- Operations research I
- Operations research II
- Technical Logistics

TUTOR OF DIPLOMA WORKS

- 2021 Proposal to improve warehouse logistic at the “Las Cuevas” hotel.
- 2022 Installation of the Roughness Tester JB-4C Roughness Tester in Metrology Laboratory.

PUBLICATIONS

- 2017 Occupational risks in the productive entity linked to the mechanical specialty. 7 th international science and technology conference for sustainable development 2017 Camagüey. ISBN: 978-959-16-3337-8 as co-author.
- 2018 Reduction of the Bullwhip Effect in the supply chain of the company LABIOFAM Villa Clara whit a model Vendor Management Inventory (VMI). 11th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistic. Magdeburg. 973-3-944722-71-9 as author.
- 2019 Evaluation and improvement of traceability in food and drink supply chain. 12th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics Magdeburgo, ISBN: 978- 3-944722-83-2 as author.
- 2019 Theoretical conception of traceability in the food and beverage supply chain. COMEC 2019. (24-28 June) MES Santa Clara, Cuba. ISBN: 978-959-312-372-3 as author.
- 2019 Reduction of the Bullwhip Effect in the Supply Chain of the Company LABIOFAM Villa Clara with a Vendor Management Inventory Model (VMI). Logistic Management. Año 4, Vol. 12, N°. 1. Magdeburgo, Alemania. pp. 119-123. ISSN: 1243-2306. Disponible URL en: https://www.ilm.ovgu.de/Das+ILM/Lehrst%C3%BChle/Logistische+Systeme/Das+Team/Dr__Ing_+Dr_+h_+c_+%28UCLV%29+Elke+Glistau/Publikationen.html. as author.
- 2020 Analysis and improvement of the warehouse of finished products in Rum Factory, 13th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics Magdeburgo, ISBN: 978-3-944722-94-8 as author.
- 2021 Certification of the warehouse in Rum Factory. 14th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics Magdeburgo, ISBN: 978-3-940961-43-3 as author.
- 2022 Improvement of hotel “Las Cuevas” warehouse logistics. 15th International Doctoral Workshop on Logistics - Magdeburg (23-24 Junio) Otto-von-Guericke Universität Magdeburg Magdeburg, Alemania. As Author
- 2022 Procedure for Improvement of the Administration of Warehouses in the Factory Rum Cubay. Acta Technica Corviniensis. Año 2022, Vol. 15, N°. 3. Rumania, Rumanía. Pp. 25-30. Issn: 2067-3809. Disponible Url En: <https://Acta.Fih.Upt.Ro/Pdf/2022-3/Acta-2022-3-04.Pdf>. Referenciada Por: Scopus; Chemical Abstract (Ca). As Author

2023 Implementation of a procedure to improve warehouse logistics. 16th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics, Supply Chain and Production Management : June 20, 2023 Magdeburg (19-20 Junio) Universität Otto-von-Guericke Magdeburg Magdeburg, Alemania.

2023 Modeling and optimizing material flows in electrical energy distribution – first model. Advanced Logistic Systems – Theory and Practice. Año 2023, Vol. 16, Nº. 1. Miskolc, Hungría. pp. 57-63. ISSN: 1789-2198. Disponible URL en: <https://doi.org/10.32971/als.2022.000>.

PARTICIPATION IN EVENTS

1. González Cabrera, E.; Coello Machado, N.; Glistau, E. (2023) Warehouse logistics. Practical application IV Convención Científica Internacional (13-17 Noviembre) UCLV Villa Clara, Cuba.
2. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón Castro, R.; Coello Machado, N.; Glistau, E. (2023) Implementation of a procedure to improve warehouse logistics. 16th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics, Supply Chain and Production Management : June 20, 2023 Magdeburg (19-20 Junio) Universität Otto-von-Guericke Magdeburg Magdeburg, Alemania.
3. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón Castro, R.; Coello Machado, N. (2022) Procedure for the improvement of warehouse management in the Ron Cubay factory. IX Congress of Business Management and Economic Thought (November 23) ANEC Santiago de Cuba, Cuba.
4. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón Castro, R.; Coello Machado, N. (2022) Improvement of hotel "Las Cuevas" warehouse logistics. 15th International Doctoral Workshop on Logistics - Magdeburg (23-24 June) Otto-von-Guericke Universität Magdeburg Magdeburg, Germany.
5. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón Castro, R.; Coello Machado, N. III International Scientific Convention UCLV 2021. International (15-30 November 2021) UCLV Santa Clara, Cuba.
6. González Cabrera, E.; Coello Machado, N.; Cespón Castro, R.; Glistau, E. 14th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics (16 June 20) International Magdeburg, Germany.
7. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón Castro, R.; Coello Machado, N.; Glistau, E. 13th International Doctoral Workshop on Logistics (16 June 2020) International Magdeburg, Germany.
8. Cabrera Delgado, E.; Cruz Duarte, H.; González Cabrera, E. II International Scientific Convention "II CCI UCLV 2019" (24-29 June 2019) International. UCLV Villa Clara Keys. Cuba.
9. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón Castro, R.; Coello Machado, N.; Glistau, E. 12th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistic (04-06 June 2019) International Systems Magdeburg, Germany.
10. González Cabrera, E.; Coello Machado, N. COMEC 2019 (24-28 June 2019) International MES Santa Clara, Cuba.
11. González Cabrera, E.; Cespón-Castro, R.; Cuello-Machado, N.; Glistau, E. 11th International Doctoral Students Workshop on Logistics (19-21 June 2018) International Magdeburg, Germany.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue Spanish

Other language(s)

English
German

UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
A2	A2	A2	A1	A2

**Digital
competence**

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Proficient user	Independent user